
 

Project Q & A 
Project Owner: Trenton Public Schools  

Project Name: Classroom Multimedia Systems  

Issue Date: January 14, 2025  

 
Project Questions and Answers: 
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the Technology 
Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 

Q1 There are no manufacturers specified for the HDBaseT Tx/Rx – Can you clarify 
the acceptable/desired manufacturers? 

A1 Cable shall meet or exceed all specified requirements. An acceptable 
manufacturers list is not provided.  

Q2 They called out Owner-provided Equipment for the Wall plate in the “Casework”. In 
the following paragraph of the project manual: 
G. OPE casework wall plate provided shall be constructed of commercial grade 
stainless steel.1. Grommet or brush passthrough opening for direct connection of 
audio cables.  Can you clarify the Owner-provided casework faceplate qty and 
locations, and if the contractor is installing these? Is the “new casework” in the 
Middle School Band room the only one?Also, where are the grommet plates 
supposed to be utilized? The projector mount poles have a cable passthrough 
built into them, where the audio cables will pass through and connect to the amp 
if the amp is located at the projector. Should we provide each room with a 
passthrough grommet plate, and if so, where will it be installed? 

A2 Wall plates shall be provided at teacher workstation. There is not a casework 
installation component to this project.  
Utilizing the projector mount poles as a cable passthrough is perfectly 
acceptable. A grommet plate would not be needed.  

Q3 Can you provide system drawings/line diagrams to indicate the specific 
connection types and the difference between the OPE and 
contractor-provided/Installed faceplates? 

A3 See addendum 1. 
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